

**\*\*\*DRAFT - NOT FOR FILING\*\*\***

**1301:3-7-01 Definitions.**

- (A) "Board" ~~shall~~ means the ~~eleven members~~ backflow advisory board appointed by the superintendent of the division of industrial compliance in the Ohio department of commerce pursuant to section 3703.21 of the Revised Code.
- (B) ~~"Board of Building Standards" shall mean the board established pursuant to section 3781.07 of the Revised Code.~~ [Reserved.]
- (C) "Division" ~~shall~~ means the division of industrial compliance in the Ohio department of commerce.
- (D) "Superintendent" ~~shall~~ means the superintendent of the division of industrial compliance in the Ohio department of commerce.
- (E) "Approved training agency" ~~shall~~ means a training agency approved by the ~~division~~ superintendent or the superintendent's designee to teach required courses to candidates for certification as backflow technicians or continuing education courses to certified backflow technicians, pursuant to section 3703.21 of the Revised Code.
- (F) "Superintendent's designee" means an individual designated by the superintendent to act on his or her behalf concerning matters governed by section 3703.21 of the Revised Code and shall also include the board when so designated by the superintendent.
- (G) "Lawn irrigation backflow technician" means an individual holding a "Class B" backflow certificate issued in accordance with section 3703.21 of the Revised and rules promulgated thereunder.
- (H) Unless a different meaning is clearly intended, the term "certified backflow technician" shall include individuals holding either a "Class A" or Class B" backflow technician certificate.